

Message

From: Tabatha Bull [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7CD4F94FA4514F689E33FBBECEB30371-TABATHA BUL]
Sent: 2017-11-13 8:26:53 AM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: FW: DRAFT ENERGY TABLE AGENDA from COO
Attachments: DRAFT ENERGY ROUNDTABLE AGENDA 10Nov17.docx

Hi All

Please see attached an agenda for the next Energy Roundtable. In the past Bruce would receive an invitation from the MO's office, has that come in yet?
I spoke to Peter about the table when he first started, but can prepare a note on the members for him. From our perspective, this would be a good opportunity to discuss the implementation plan and as part of his update he can discuss the Symposium and the engagement we are undertaking on the first two LTEP directive items.
Please let me know if you want me to coordinate with Peter or if you will.

Thanks
Tabatha

-----Original Message-----

From: Sharkey, Emma (ENERGY) [mailto:Emma.Sharkey@ontario.ca]
Sent: November 12, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Tabatha Bull
Subject: FW: DRAFT ENERGY TABLE AGENDA from COO

Hi Tabatha,

We recently received the draft agenda for the next First Nations-Ontario Energy Table, scheduled for Nov. 22 from 6-8 pm at the Chelsea.

We haven't received much head's up on this, so sharing asap.

Dave is leading from our team, so feel free to connect with him.

Thanks,

Emma